
 

ADDENDUM #3 

INVITATION FOR BIDS 

No. 2015-004 
 

 
Effective: November 12, 2014 

Project: Water Park Roof Replacement and Bathhouse Renovation Project 

Issued By: Sunil Prithviraj, Capital Projects Program Manager 
Department of Public Works 
800 Rabbit Road 
Gaithersburg, Maryland 20878 
 
 

This third (3rd) Addendum contains all questions submitted by Bidders and the City’s answers 
thereto for the above referenced project.  Questions are not necessarily in the order submitted. 
 

Q-1: Page A-103/1, #2 not listed in new work notes? 
A: Keynote#2 has been revised in reissued plan A103; refer to Amendment No. 2 for 

response.  

Q-2: A101 @ kiosk No call out for new door, however A103/2 Shows a new door? Please 
advise. 

A: The door at kiosk will be new, plan A103 has been reissued, refer to Amendment No. 
2 for clarification. 

Q-3: In the Table of Contents (page 71) it references Tabs 1-6 which I cannot not locate the 
first Tab is 7 Please assist on us locating 1 thru 6 

A: Tab 1 to 6 are the architectural specification. They are combined as TAB 1 in 
Amendment No. 1. 

Q-4: As per the attached under 1.7 Project Conditions D.1 and D.2. Please forward the roof 
moisture survey and the results of the test cores/core cuts of the existing membrane. 
Respectfully, 

 
A: The specification 070150.19 has been revised to remove conditions D.1 & D.2. City 

has not conducted any previous study to measure moisture and test core for the 
existing roof. The revised specifications are provided in Amendment No. 2.  The A/E 
would like to further add to clarify that In a previous project the conditions of 
existing plywood substrate were evaluated for moisture conditions at the location of 
five gables with EIFS finishes, not with shingle roofing. 
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Q-5: FYI- on drawing A101 of Amendment 1 the work notes are missing 13, 14 and 15 

A: The drawings A101, A103 and AD 101 are reissued to clarify missing key notes and 
coordinate. Refer to Amendment No. 2 for revised drawings.  

Q-6: I just needed to check on the skylight spec that I was able to track down for this job. 
The roof plan & section drawing seems to show a simple acrylic skylight that may be 
pyramidal in shape. What is described in the spec I tracked down is a custom glass 
skylight … much more skylight than what I think is intended. I have attached a sample 
of the spec used for our WASCO curb mount acrylic skylights. Can you please confirm 
that the acrylic unit is the one desired please? I expect to hear from bidders & would 
like to be able to price the correct product for them. 

A: Acrylic sheet is acceptable as the glazing material provided the skylight meets all the 
performance criteria as specified. A shop drawing product submittal is required 
prior to purchase of the unit skylight. A picture of existing skylight is shown below 
as a reference. 
 

 

Q-7: Per page A202 Detail 1 it references New Water Park signage per owner provided 
specifications, coordinate with City’s Representative for vendor information. We are 
having trouble locating this specification and could you provide the vendor 
information? 

A: The owner provided signage specifications and vendor information as shown on 
pages 3 through 6 hereinafter. For the exterior signage (Sheet A202), the basis of 
design signage is the attached “Aquatic Center” sign. For signage inside breezeway 
(Sheet A402), the basis of design signage is the attached “Activity Center” WALL. 
Owner’s representative will have the final authority to accept or ask to modify the 
contractor’s proposed signage size, materials, thickness, depth, color etc. A shop 
drawing submittal is required for each signage prior to ordering. 
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